Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

To: Moise, Ted (TRC Solutions Inc)
Subject: RE: Fuel Leak Case No. RO00002969 - Site number 6277 - 15803 East 14th Street, San
Leandro, CA

Extension approved.

| spoke with the ACEH San Leandro caseworker and he is unaware of any solvent sites in the area. Perhaps you can
contact the RWQCB or DTSC to ask them directly.

Regards,

Barb Jakub

From: Moise, Ted (TRC Solutions Inc) [mailto: Ted.Moise@contractor.conocophillips.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 24, 2008 4:52 PM

To: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

Subject: Fuel Leak Case No. RO00002969 - Site number 6277 - 15803 East 14th Street, San Leandro, CA

Ms. Jakub:

It was good to talk to you today. As you are aware, ConocoPhillips is currently conducting an environmental investigation
at the above referenced site. As presented in your June 26, 2008 letter, our next deliverable for this case is a work plan
which is due on September 30, 2008, and is inclusive of a preferential pathway evaluation survey presenting both a utility
and well survey.

Based on our conversation, | am requesting a one month extension of this due date to October 30, 2008. This will allow
us time to complete the utility line and trenching survey in support of the preferential pathway assessment. We have
acquired historical utility maps from the County but feel additional information is needed. If you concur with this request,
please respond electronically to this email.

Also, per your request, if you have access to information concerning solvent plumes in the immediate area of our site, it
would be greatly appreciated. We have exhausted both geotracker and EnviroStor. Solvents have been detected in
groundwater at our site both during the recent due diligence investigation as well as back in 1993. It appears to be coming
onsite from another source. We will include this data in our work plan, and we will continue to research this issue.

Thank you for your assistance with this project.

Ted Moise

TRC

Approved service provider of ConocoPhillips
Risk Management & Remediation

Client Contact Information:

76 Broadway

Sacramento, CA 95818

510-245-5162 (office)

925-596-1454 (cell)

918-662-4480 (fax)
Ted.Moise@contractor.conocophillips.com




